
MEMORANDUM TO: Kevin Williams, Director
Division of Materials Safety, Security, State, 
  and Tribal Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards

FROM: John W. Lubinski, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
  and Safeguards

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF AN ADDITIONAL OFFICE OF NUCLEAR 
MATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS ALTERNATE 
RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER

This memorandum serves as the official notification that Daniel Shaw has been appointed to the 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS) as an additional Alternate Radiation 
Safety Officer (RSO). Stephen Giebel will remain to concurrently serve as an NMSS Alternate 
RSO. 

The addition to NMSS’s RSO staff will improve regional oversight through added expertise and 
division of labor. This appointment enhances knowledge management among NMSS operations 
as well as NRC’s regional radiation safety program network.

NMSS Policy and Procedures authorizes NMSS Office Director to appoint individuals to serve 
as the alternate RSO in accordance with NMSS Policy and Procedure 7-01, Rev.1, Section 4, 
Subpart 1. This memorandum authorizes Mr. Shaw to serve as NMSS alternate RSO and assist 
the NMSS RSO in duties detailed in Management Directive 10.131, “Protection of NRC 
Employees Against Ionizing Radiation,” and to further serve as acting NMSS RSO when 
needed.

CONTACT: Ken Brenneman PhD, NMSS RSO
        301-415-4094

 

March 3, 2023

Franke, Mark signing on behalf
 of Lubinski, John
 on 03/03/23
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